

Image not found or type unknown

Image not found or type unknown



Bryan R. Lynch

Associate

T 405-553-2310

F 405-553-2855

blynch@hallestill.com

[www.hallestill.com](http://www.hallestill.com)

Bryan Lynch focuses primarily on serving businesses and entrepreneurs in the banking, oil and gas, and technology industries. With substantial experience seeing clients through both transactions and contentious disputes in and out of court, Bryan has a breadth of knowledge that allows him to render bespoke advice to each client that fits their unique situation. Indeed, Bryan prides himself on building long term client relationships by attaining results that specifically further the client's individual business, financial, and personal goals.

Bryan joined Hall Estill in 2020 with an established record in commercial and banking litigation and business law. During his time at the University of Oklahoma, Bryan served as a Cortez A.M. Ewing Fellow, was a Letzeiser Honoree, and was inducted to Phi Beta Kappa. After graduating *summa cum laude*, Bryan matriculated to the University of Oklahoma College of Law where he served as an Assistant Executive Editor of the American Indian Law Review, and was twice a member of the school's National Moot Court Team, and was inducted into both the Order of the Barristers and the Oklahoma Chapter of the Order of the Coif. Bryan is a member of Leadership Oklahoma City's LOYAL Class XVII.

## Practices

---

- Bankruptcy, Restructuring & Creditor's Rights
- Creditor, Debtor, Trustee, and Committee Representation
- Commercial Collection
- Foreclosure
- Corporate & Business Services
- Corporate Governance & Compliance
- Entity Formation & Reporting
- Oil & Gas Litigation
- Trusts & Estates Litigation
- Litigation
- Class Action Defense
- Complex Commercial Issues
- Healthcare

## Education

---

- University of Oklahoma College of Law (J.D., *with honors*, 2018)
  - Oklahoma Chapter of Order of the Coif, 2018
  - Order of the Barristers, 2018
  - American Indian Law Review Outstanding Editor Award, 2018
  - American Indian Law Review Outstanding Comment Award, 2017
  - Dennis R. Washington Achievement Grant, 2015
- University of Oklahoma (B.A. in Letters with an emphasis in Constitutional Studies, *summa cum laude*, 2015)
  - Phi Beta Kappa, 2015

- Letzeiser Honoree, 2015
- Cortez A.M. Ewing Public Service Fellow, 2014
- Horatio Alger Scholar, 2012

## Admissions

---

- Oklahoma
- U.S. District Court for the Northern, Eastern and Western District of Oklahoma
- U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Texas
- U.S. Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit

## Experience

---

- 2020-Present Hall Estill
- 2018-2020 Conner & Winters

## Honors & Awards

---

- Recognized as a Rising Star in Oklahoma in Business Litigation by Super Lawyers
- Recognized as a Best Lawyers: One to Watch in the areas of Commercial Litigation, Corporate Law, Litigation-Labor and Employment, Litigation-Banking & Finance, and Oil & Gas Law
- Named to the 2023 Journal Record Young Legal Professionals Power List

## Community & Professional Involvement

---

- Leadership Oklahoma City LOYAL Class XVII
- Chairperson, Oklahoma Bar Association House of Delegates Tellers Committee, September 2020-Present
- Director, Oklahoma Bar Association Young Lawyers Division, September 2019-Present
- Member, Oklahoma Bar Association Clients' Security Fund Committee, February 2022-Present
- Liaison, Oklahoma Bar Association Member Services Committee, September 2019-2021
- Liaison, Oklahoma Bar Association Clients' Security Fund Committee, September 2019-2021
- Member, Luther Bohanon American Inn of Court, 2017-2018
- Norman Next, Member
- Past Leadership Seminar Chairperson, Hugh O'Brian Youth Leadership Program Oklahoma Seminar, 2018-2021
- Former Member, Hugh O'Brian Youth Leadership Program Oklahoma Corporate Board, 2018-2021

## Articles & Presentations

---

- [Silence is Anything but Golden: Laws of General Applicability in Indian Country](#), 42 Am. Indian L. Rev. 207 (2017)